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February 3, 2012

Ms. Carmen Tebbe
3764 Meier Street
Los Angeles, CA 90066

TERMINATION OF COVERAGE UNDER GENERAL WASTE DISCHARGE
REQUIREMENTS — CARMEN TEBBE SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENCE, 3154 MANDEVILLE
CANYON ROAD, LOS ANGELES, CA (FILE NO. 10-096, SERIES No. 014, ORDER NO. R4-2004-
0146, CI NO. 9686)

Dear Ms.Tebbe:

In our letter dated October 12, 20111, we informed you that the subject discharge is regulated under
Waste Discharge Requirements (WDR) Order No. R4-2004-0146, Series No. 014. '

In the letter dated January 15, 20’12, you notified the Regiorral Water Quality Control Board (Regional
Board) that you requested termination of the WDR because the proposed development has been
abandoned. -

N

Since the proposed development did not occur as stated in your correspondence dated January 15, 2012,
you no longer need the WDR. The coverage under Board Order No. R4-2004-0146, Series No. 014 for
the subj ect site is hereby terminated with the exception of enforcement under the term of the permit.

If you have any questions, please call Project Manager, Ms. Mercedes Mermo at (213) 620-6156 or Unlt :
Chlef of Groundwater Permitting, Dr. Eric Wu, at (213) 576-6683 regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

@A&@Z[\J’M
Samuel Unger, P.E.

Executive Officer

ce: Mr. Kevin Poffenbarger EPD Consultants, Inc.
Mr. Ali Poosti, Los Angeles City Bureau of Sanitation, Wastewater Engmeermg Services
Division
Ms. Paula Daniels, Commissioner, Los Angeles Clty Board of Public Works
Mr. Adel Hagekhalil, Los Angeles Bureau of Sanitation -
Mr. Dana Prevost, Los Angeles City Department of Building and Safety |
M. Robert Vega, Los Angeles City Bureau of Sanitation, Watershed Protection Division
Mr. Doug Walters, Los Angeles City Bureau of Sanitation, Wastewater Engineering
Services Division '
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